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One Thousand Ninety Seven Dollars and Eighty Six Cents
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DETACH AND RETAIN THIS STATEMENT

No. 853529

THE ATTACHED CHECK IS IN PAYMENT OF ITEMS DESCRIBED BELOW

DESCRIPTION

Brevard County Clerk of Courts
FEIN: 59-6000524

10/5/2022
NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF STATE TREASURER

UNCLAIMED PROPERTY DIVISION
3200 ATLANTIC AVE

RALEIGH, NC 27604-1668

2022 Unclaimed Property Submission
Submission # P78642c081

$1,097.86




Submission Confirmation

Your unclaimed property report has been uploaded to the state for processing.

IMPORTANT! You must include the submission number listed below with your check, wire, or ACH
payment to the state. Failure to do so may prevent your payment from being matched to your state
report.

NC Submission Number: P78642c081

Submission Details

Holder Name: Brevard County Clerk of Courts
Holder FEIN; 59-6000524
Holder Address: 400 South Street

Titusville, FL 32781

Contact Name: Jacqualine Cook

Contact Phone: 3216372002

Contact Email: jacqualine.cook@brevardclerk.us
Report Year: 2022

Report Amount: $1,097.86

Reporting Software: UPEnterprise

Submission Date: 10.03.2022 3:11 PM EST



Jacqualine Cook

From: DoNotReply@NCCash.com

Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 12:30 PM

To: Jacqualine Cook

Subject: NCCash - Report ID 392258 - Holder Report
Attachments: PDF Attachment.pdf

NCCash - Report ID 392258 - Holder Report

The North Carolina Department of State Treasurer Unclaimed Property Division acknowledges receipt of
Report ID 392258 for BREVARD COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS with properties totaling $1,097.86.

If payment has not been made, please reference "Remit Funds Due" in Step 4 for payment options.

If there are any additional documents that need to be submitted to our office related to this report, please
visit Report Document Upload and enter the Report ID listed above to submit the necessary documents.

If you have any questions, please contact our office at 919-814-4200, Option 3.

Sincerely,

Receipts and Reporting Team

This email was scanned by Bitdefender



Business Property

) Last Activity

Federal 1D |Unit Type Code |Owner Name Address 1 City State |Zip Property ID |Date Status Code |Amount Due |ID

59-6000524 BrevardCOC CT05 OMARA 8108 MATTHEWS NC 281045953 TaxDeed 09/09/2020 R $314.88 f0a98454-486a-4532-
ENTERPRISES INC, SAPWOOD CT 191047 8c86-604f39%ef2d7

59.6000524 BrevardCOC CTO05 OXFORD FINANCE 4308 BATTS RD RALEIGH NC 27604 Tax Deed 06/02/2020 R $782.98 105e2fb8-5d2c-4544-
COMPANIES INC 190870 ataa-04e48f6d1ch7
THE,

Total

$1,097.86
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